September 20, 1988

Docket No, 50-267

Mr., R, O, Williams, Jr,

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Public Service Company of Colorado
Post Office Box 840

Denver, Colorado §€0201-0840

Dear Mr, Williams:
SUBJECT: FOLLOW UP TO LER 87-020 (TAC NO., 69264)

Ke have reviewed your LER £7-070 dated Octaber 1, 1987 /®-87346). This LER
contains a discussion about the Plant Protective System (PPS) as fon)llows:

"First-fn-with-lockout logic 1s provided into the PPS to prevent automatic
shutdown of both loops. This lockout features is rverridden in the event
of & high energy 1ine break by SLRDIS, which automatically closes the
feedwater block and control valves of both loops simultanecusly. There
are also interlocks provided in the control circuits of the feedwater
block valves and feedwater flow control velves which prevert closing both
loop feedwaver control valves at the same time,”

The staff ic concerned about the potential interactions of the PPS and control
sy?tem. both of which provide oitputs to the feedwater block and flow contro!
valves,

In particular, we are conce.ed thet the control circuits could override FPS or
SLRPIS actions and prevent :rcomplishment of the required protective functions.
We would appreciate your roview of these potentfal interactions against Criterion
19, 20, 21, and 22 of your FSAR,

Please provide the resu’ts of your review to us within €0 days of the date of
this letter.

The information reques'ed in this letter affects fewer than 1C respondents;
therefore, CME clearance is not required under P.L, 9€-F11,

Sincerely,

/s/
Kerneth L ¢y Preject Manacer
Project [, - -« IV

Division of Kewotor Projects - 111,
1V, V and Specia) Projects

cc: See next page
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‘!w NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
% WASHINGTON, D. C. 20656
September 20, 1988
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Docke* Yo, 50-267

Mr. R, O, Williams, Jr.

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Public Service Company of Coloriio
Post Office Box B4O

Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

Dear Mr. ¥Williams:
SUBJECT: FOLLOW UP TO LER 87-020 (TAC NO. 69264)

We heve reviewed your LER &7-C2C dated October 1, 1987 (P-E734€), This LER
contains & discussion about the Plant Protective System (PPS) as follows:

"rirst-in-with-lockout logic 1s provided into the PPS to prevent automatic
shutdown of both loops. This lockout feature is overridden in the event
of a high energy 1ine break by SLRDIS, which automati:ally closes the
feedwater block and control valves of both lops simultaneously. There
are also interlocks provided in the control circuits of the feeuwater
block valves ard feedwater flow control valves which prevent closing both
loop feedwater control valves at the same time."

The staff is concerned about the potential interactions of the PPS and contro!
sy:tew. both of which provide outputs to the feec~ater bl:ck and flow contral
valves,

In particuler, we are concerned that the contro! circuits could over~ide PPS or
SLRDIS actions and Hrevent accomplishment of the required protective functions.,
We would appreciate your review of these potent.al interactions against Critericr
19, 20, 21, and 27 of your FSAR,

Please provide the results of your review to us within €C days of the date of
this letter.

The information requested in this letter affects fewer than 10 respondents;
therefore, OME clearance is not required under P.L, SE-£11,

Sincerely,

P& L W

Fenneth | . Heitner, Project Manager

Project Directorate - IV

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

cc: See next page



Mr. R, 0, Williams, Jr,
Public Service Company of Colorado

cc:
Mr. D. W. Warembourg, Manager
Kuclear Engineering Division
Public Service Company

of Colorado
P. 0. Box RAD
Denver, Colorado 80201-C"40

Mr. David Alberstein, 14/15%A
GA Technologies, Inc.
Post Office Eox 85608
San Diego, California 62138

Mr. H. L. Brey, Manager

Nuclear Licensing and Fue) Division
Public Service Company of Colorade
P. 0, Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

Senfor Resident Inspector

U.S. Kuclear Regulatery Cormission
P. 0. Box 640

Platteville, Colorado BOES)

Kelley, Stansfield & 0'Donnel)
Public Service Company Buildirg
Room 900

5§60 15th Street

Denrver, Colorado 80202

Rogiona] Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 7€01]

Chafrman, Board of County Commissioners

of Weld County, Colorado
Greeley, Colorado 80631

Regfona| Representative
Radiation Programs
Environmental Protection Agency
1 Denver Place

999 18th Street, Suite 1300
Denver, Coloraco B80202-2413

Furt St. Vrain

Albert J. Hazle, Director
Radiation Control Division
Department of Health

4210 East 11th Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80220

Mr. R, O, Williams, Jr., Acting Manager
Kuclear Production Division

Public Service C ny of Colorade
16805 Weld County Road 19-1/2
Platteville, Colorado 8065

¥, P. F, Tomlinson, Manager
Quality Assurance Division

Public Service Company of Colorado
16805 Weld County Road 19-1/2
Platteville, Colorado 8065

Mr, R, F, Walker

Public Service Company of Colorado
Post Office Bor B40

Denver, Colorado 80201-0840

Commitment Contro) Program
Coordinater

Pub”ic Service Company of Colorado

2420 W, 26th Ave. Suite 100-D

Denver, Colorado 80211



